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Winans Services

3

Fax

Tot Dept of Purchacing From: Extras Support
Staffing
Fax: 304-485-7570 Pages: 15 including covar
Phone: 304-485-4000 Date: 5/19/186
Rez CRFQ0212 SWC16 cc:
B Urgent M For Review [JPlease Comment Please Reply [ Please Recycle

® Comments:

Attached is the temporary staffing bid from Extras Support Staffing/Minans Sanitary Supply Co,, Ing, for
Solicitation number CRFQ 0212 SWC1600000009

SEALED BID: TEMPORARY STAFFING
BUYER: MARK ATKINS

SOLICITATION NO: CRFQ 0212 SWC18*
BID CPENING DATE: 5/19/16

BID OPENING TIME: 1:30 PM EST

FAX NUMBER 304-558-3970

0519718 1?::56:4‘:? ‘
Wi Purchasing Bivision

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _172:45PM
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N, ;;;gtwsinla Divison = State of West Virginia
=N 'ashington Street East i
il Post Office Box 60130 Request for Quotation

| Charleston, WV 25305-0130 34 — Service - Prof

Proa Folder: 2116089
Bec Description: ADDENDUM_1:

Proc Type: Statewide MA (Qpen End)
Date lssued Solicitation Closes | Selicliation No

Versfon

2016-05-11 2016-05-19 CRFQ 0212 SWC1600000009 2
13:30:00

BIDRECEWING TOCARION . v 1o o &y e Lo N R e R B Al Wi & e T A
BID CLERK

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E

CHARLESTON wv 25305

us

T T e e = i TR S P ot o S T T T
PRENDIOR 3 8. s R e e e R e e e e e,

TN ‘.1 i

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number:

Exhras Swpport Staffing
HB0 89+ St

Rurkersblrg, WWag 102
20M--485- 4000

[FOR INFORMATION CONIAGT THE BUYER
Mari¢ A Atikins

(304) 668-2307

mark.a.atkins@wv.gov .

R

Signatura X {JW"%FEIN# 5504‘5 1730 DATE 5‘ iqf s

All offars subjact to all terms-and conditlons containad in this solichation

Page: 1 FORM ID ; WV-PRC-CRFQ-001

RECEIVED TIME_MAY. 19. _12:45PM
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[RODIHONALINEORMAITON: ™ 3L E70 Th P iy e et T D P B el T Y PO TR R R ]

ADDENDUM_T: Is issued to publish the vendor questions with responses.,

NOC OTHER CHANGES

INVOICETO, i A b e 0 0t gy s Tl ok o

T
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ALL STATE AGENCIES
VARIOUS LOCATIONS AS INDICATED BY ORDER

No City wWvg88539

us

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
VARIQUS LOCATIONS AS INDICATED BY ORDER

MNe City WV 85599

us

Line Comm L Desc Qty

Unit Issue Unil Prica

Total Price

TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE
SERVICES

0.00000

JOoB

Comm Code Manufacturer

Specifigation Model #

80111600

Extanded Descrﬂ;lion H
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE SERVICES

“selts

[SCHEDDLEOF EVENTS .

e B B R T B B T b s L W e R "
Line Event Event Date
1 Technical Questions dua by 4:00 pm EST  2016-05-05
Page: 2

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:45PM
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SWC1600000009 Final ADDENDUM_1: SWC-TEMPORARY of 3

STAFFING SERVICES

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19, _12:45PM
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SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ SWC1600000009
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

- Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢ | Arachment of vendor questions and responses
I | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:
1. Vendor Questions and Responses attached.

No other changes made.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith,
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:45PM
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ATTACHMENT A

Rewised 6272012

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19, _12:45PM,

;3044850771
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ADDENDUM_1 CRFQ 0212 SWC1600000009

ATTACHMENT A TEMPORARY STAFFING SVCS QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
QUESTION 1:

What is the definition of overhead rate?

RESPONSE:

Any fee, markup, or other sum of money that the vendor deems as cost assoclated with their ability to
provide the services requested in the solicitation and is not a part of the Worker Pay Rate or
"Withholding Rate” listed in Section 2 subsection 2.6 of the specifications.

QUESTIONS 2:
Is it single award or multipie award?

RESPONSE:
Multiple, please see Specification Section 5 Contract Award,

QUESTION 3:
Is there an incumbent on the RFP? If yes, please provide the Incumbent detalls.

RESPONSE: There are multiple incumbents on the current contract that will expire on 5/18/2016. You
may view the TEMP14 contract by visiting the synopsis tab within following web link:

http://www.state wv.us/admin/purchase/swe/TEMP.htm

QUESTION 4;
Please let us know the last year's spending on the RFP.

RESPONSE:
2015fy spending Is expected to exceed $1.5 million dellars.

QUESTION 5:
What is the annual budget for this RFP?

RESPONSE;
The State does not release budgeting amounts. This Is an open end contract that will require temporary

workers oh an "as needed” basis.

QUESTION e:
Is it possible to receive the current Employee Pay Rate, Bill Rate and Markup for the current contract?

RESPONSE:
You may view the current contract Templ4 by going to the following link and seiecting each contract for

review.

htto://www.state wv.us/admin/purchase/swc/TEMP.htm

QUESTION 7:

How many temps do you currently have?

RESPONSE:

Information not available. This contract is state wide covering 4 Regions and 55 counties with numerous

state agencies.

QUESTION B:
Can you provide the approximate spend for each job class covered by the last contract?

RESPONSE:
See response to guestion 7.

1|Pagé"

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:45PM
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ADDENDUM_1 CRFQ 0212 SWC1600000009

ATTACHMENT A TEMPORARY STAFFING SVCS QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
QUESTION 3:

Can we bid category wise for this requirement?

RESPONSE:

Vendors may bid only one, all, or any number of classifications they wish to provide Temporary Workers,

QUESTION 10:
What you need in response like, resume, company references, hourly rate etc.?

RESPONSE:
Please review all documents for this solicitation and respond accordingly. Resumes and company

references are not required. Please submit Blds in accordance with the specifications as written.

QUESTION 11:
How many resources required for this project?

RESPONSE:
Do not understand what “resources” belng referred to. All requirements for this solicitation may be

viewed by entering the public access tab on the foliowing web link:

https://prad-fin-
vss.wvoasisgov/weba rdvssl1/AltSelfServicePopenDoc=openDocDocumentCode=CREQ&Denartm

entCore=02128&Document!D=SWC1600000002&DocumentVersNo=1& Destinatian=pSolication

QUESTION 12:
if there is a current contract in place, what was the total spend under it for 20157 What is the

anticipated total annual spend under the new contract?

RESPONSE:

For current contract, please see response for Questions 3 and 6.

For total spend 2015, please see response for Question 4,

There is no anticipated total spend on this contract. Agencles will utilize the contract on an “as needed”

basis.

QUESTION 13:
Addendum Acknowledgement Form would only need to be submitted if we receive additional

Addendums for this RFQ?

RESPONSE:
Vendor is to acknowledge all addenda recelved.

, QUESTION 14;
Is there a Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting? And if sa...place and time...nothing was checked, but | Just want

to make sure.

RESPONSE:
No Mandatory Pre-Bld Meeting for this solicitation.

2|Page

RECEIVED TIME_MAY. 19. _12:48PM
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ADDENDUM_1 CRFQ 0212 SWC1600000009
ATTACHMENT A TEMPORARY STAFFING SVCS QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES
QUESTION 15:

When submitting our Bid information into the WV Oasis System, 1s our Login & Password the Identifier
that links the submitted information to each specific vendor such as YOXX)X0000(?

RESPONSE:
Your login and password in the Vender Self Service (VSS} Is an identifier and will link to the taxpayer id

number associated with the Login Id.
NOTE: this solicitation does not parmit an online response in WVOASIS due 1o the cornplexity of the

pricing page bld scenario (i.e. classification, region, county, etc.).

QUESTION 16:
Can you provide Temporary Staffing Services spend by Region over the last 1 year renewal period?

RESPONSE:
Regional spend information Is not available. For anticlpated total spend information please see

response to Question 4.

QUESTION 17
Paragraph 5.2 of the RFQ Specifications state that a Pricing Page for each region that we bid on must be

filled out In its entirety or it may be rejected. Does that mean we must quote rates for all 18
classification, or can we quote rates just for the services we wish to provide?

RESPONSE:
Please see response to question 5. Also, sections 5.2 states “should” complete inits entirety, not

“must”. The intent is to provide complete information for each classification the vendor is interested in
providing Temp Workers. Fallure to list ail the information for the dlassification (i.e. Worker Rate,
Withholding Rate, Overhead Rate, Total Rate, Regian, County, etc.) may result in bid disqualification.

QUESTION 18:
Paragraph 2.6 of the RFQ Specifications defines “Withholding”. Is that the same definftion for the cost

listed on the Pricing Page, Withholding Rate? Since withhoiding is a cost to the employee only, can you
further define what costs should be inciuded in the Withholding Rate?

RESPONSE:
"Withholding” as defined In 2.6 of the RFQ Specifications and the pricing pages “Withholding Rate” are

the same.

QUESTION 19:
Paragraph #15 of the General Terms and Conditions state that vendors are responsible for any sale tax

that arises from this contract. However, it also state that the State of WV is exempt form "state and
federal taxes”. Does that include being exempt from state sales and municipal taxes?

. RESPONSE: ‘
Per item #15 of the General Tarms and Conditions, the State of WV is exempt from Federal and State

taxes and will not reimburse back to the vendor such taxes.

3jPage
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: SWC1600000009

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addends issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below,

Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: T hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:

{Check ::;b}( next to each addendurn recetved)
1 Addendum No. I [ 1 Addendum No. 6

[ ] Addendum No.2 [ ] AddendumNo.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 7 Addendum No. 4 [ 1 AddendumNo.9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information isswed in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendurm is binding.

fmn ﬁmr
ompany
&/J-w,
T 'Authorized Signatare
6.’ 9 ,' i
Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012

RECEIVED TIME_ MAY. 19. 12:48PM

R L

Ui e TITETRTIIOL




05-19-16;12:55 ;From: T0:13045583970 ;3044850771 # 11/ 15

CERTIFICATIONAND SIGNATURE PAGE

By signing below, or submitting documentation through wvOASIS, I certify that I have reviewed
this Solicitation in its entirety; that I understand the requirements, terms and conditions, and
other information contained herein; that this bid, offer or proposal constitutes an offer to the
State that cannot be unilaterally withdrawn; that the product or service proposed meets the
mandarory requirements contained in the Solicitation for that product or service, unless
otherwise stated herein; that the Vendor accepts the terms and conditions contained in the
Solicitation, unless otherwise stated herein: that I am submitting this bid, offer or proposal for
review and consideration: thar I am authorized by the vendor to execute and submit this bid,
offer, or proposal, or any documents related thereto on vendor’s behalf; that I am authorized to
bind the vendor in a contractual relationship: and that to the best of my knowledge, the vendor
has properly registered with any State agency that may require registration.

r+Seffing fwinans Sonttary Suppty lo,INC
=

. =
- '--.:.‘
' 0
:Z. (

(Authorized Signafire) (Reprasentative Name, Title)

20u- ES -400 Blialie

(Phone Number) (Fax Number) (Date)

Revised 10/27/2015

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:48PM
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REGION 1:

NOTE: If you do not cover entire region,
clrcle counties where you do supply
temporaries.

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
CRFQ SWC1600000009
TEMP16
Temporary Staffing Services

EXHIBIT A

| Hancack] 8rooke | Ohio | Marshall | Wetzel | htonongalia] Marion | Harrison | Dodridge ] Gilmer } Pleasants| Calhoun | Wirt | Wood { Tyler [Ritchie

60 CAYW INIL 03AT303Y

Classification Worker Pay Rate Whithholding Rate Overhead Rata Total Rate*
hrcounting Technigan2 _} 1580 | T T8Hm T T Sew T TG n T

Administrative Services Assistant 1 $15.00 $3.75 56,00 $24.75
Administrative Services Assistant 2 $16.00 $4.00 $6.40 $26.40
Cock $11.00 $4.00 $3.15 $18.15
Custodian $11.00 $4.00 53.15 $18.15
Data Entry Operator2 $15.00 $§3.75 $6.00 $24.75
Executive Secratary $20.00 $5.00 $E.00 $33.00
Groundskeeper $11.00 $4.00 5315 $18.15
Health Service Worker $20.00 $5.00 $8.00 $33.00
Laboratroy Assistant 3 $20.00 $5.00 $8.00 $33.00
Lahorer $11.00 S4.00 $3.15 §18.15
Mviail Runner $11.00 54.00 $3.15 §18.15
Office Assistant 2 $15.00 $3.75 $6.00 $24.75
Office Assistant 3 $16.00 $4.00 $6.40 $26.40
Painter $15.00 $3.75 $6.00 §24.75
Paralegal $30.00 $72.50 $12.00 $49.50
Parking Atlendant $1L.80 $4.00 $3.15 $18.15
Word Precessor $15.00 $3.75 5600 $24.75

Vendor Name:_EXT0S N
Contact Person;_J T O K E

+SafAno /Wi

—~

s anr

Phone #:__ 20— LIRS -HOD exfs 111
O

De.

* Vendor should add their Worker Rate + Withholding Rate + Overhead Rate and enter that number into the Total Rate box.

Date_:__;j/,qyb: A 1

REGION 1

Please type or write Legibly

GG:T1L:91-61-50

Wo4d !

0L6EBSSYOEL 0L

LLL098P¥0E !

Gl /TL #
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

# 15/ 15

To:113045583970 : 3044850771

DATE (MMODIYYYY)
5/19/2016

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE OUOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE FOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER({S), AUTHORIZED

certificale holder [r lieu of such endorsament(s).

" IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 18 WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of tha policy, certain policlas may requlm an endorsement. A statement on this cortificate does not confar rights to the

PRODUCER
The Hilb Growp of West Vixginia LILC
DRA City Insurance Professiconals

‘Anmgs&Ca‘t‘h@rim Gorichtond hilbgroup.com

| Namer_ Cathexine Gorichten
PN'gNE , (304)926=7407

[rax e ._EI?J (304) 926-7433

P. ©O. Box 1068 INSURER({S} AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC S
Scott Depot WV 25560 nsupEr A :State Aute Mutunl 25135
INSURED wauReR 8 Barkley Insurance Company 32603
Extras Suppert Staffing, Inc. | INsUiReR ¢ Foderal Insuvance Commany 20283
430 29th Streat | INSURER D ¢

R.0, Box & INSURER E ;

PARKERSBURG WY 26101 _—_—

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER.CL1 641333463 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE FOLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE PQLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[LE] JRODLIIY SBLICY BFE |
'm? TYPE OF INSURANCE mm POLICY NUMBER HOB N Yoy rpﬁl}"%}'v% LMITS
M { COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OOCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
A ] GLAIMEMARE | X | OGCUR ,EB_Eﬂ-'i_E_s [Ea oaguﬁoncm 5 00,000
= EDP2654420 4/16/2016 | 4/15/2017 | MED EXP {Any Bne porson) 5 5,000
| PERSONAL B ADV INJURY | %
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER! GENERAL AGGRECATE L] 2,000,000
e ] PRO-
X | povicy JECT \oC PRODVGTS - COMPIOR AGO | 5 2,000,000
OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY A st 1,000,000
A X | any auro BODILY INJURY (Por porson) | &
ML SYNED o DAP2375215 4/25/20%6 | 4/15/2017 | BODILY INJURY (Per aceldonty| 5
HIRED AUTCS YT  PROPERTY DAMAGE
AUTOS (Batactidant) i
u ma matoriat BI 5 1,000,000
¥ | UMBRELLA LIAB CCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE § 5,000,000
A EXCESS LiAB CLAIMS-MADE AGCREGATE ]
DED [X] RETENTIONS 20,000 FRR26E4420 4/15/20%6 | 4/15/2017 %
WORKERS COMPENBATION J PER | T
AND BMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIn STATUTE R
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFIGER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? [ | NiA EL PACH ACTIRENT 3
(M:lnd:::?' "::, NH) EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYER 5
&EQIPT!DN OF OPERATIONS holgw EL. DISEASE -~ POLICY LIMIT ' T
B | Employment Practices Liab 1489106 4/%5/23016 | 4/16/2017 | $1,000,000 per qlaim
C | Crima Coverage 92217077 3/1/p006 | 9/1/2017 | 51,000,000 paxr dalaim

Evidenca of Insurance

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORND 101, Adeitlanal Remarks Schadule, may be bitached it more apaco In required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, E
P.O. Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305=0130

SHOULD ANY ©F THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL RE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

C Garichtan/CMG Cﬁﬂw &MQJ\M

ACORD 25 (2014/01)
INSQ25 r7n1an1y

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:48PM

@ 1983-2014 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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WV-10 State of West Virginia |
s VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application is hereby made for Preference in acoordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does notapply lo
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preferenca for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Codle. This certificate for applicationis to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Vendor Preference, if applicable.

Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder s an individual resident vendor and has resided continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
Ing the date of lhis certification; or,

Bidder is a partnership, association or corperation resident vendor and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification: or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidderis heid by another Individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vandor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in Wast Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder Is a nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headguarters or princlpal place of business within Wast Virginia continuously for the four {4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employeeas
working on the project beings bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two yesars
immediately praceding submissfon of this bid; or,

Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within Wast Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the fife of the contract, on avarage at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate's or subsidiary's employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately praceding submission of thig bid; or,

Application is made for 5% vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above;or,

Application is made for 3.5% vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid fe
submitted; or,

Application is made for 3.5% vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder Is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United Siates armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, H, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commiedities or completing the project which is the subject of the vandor's bid and
continuousty over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immedliately preceding years.

Appiication is rade for preference as a non-resident smalf, women- and minority-owned business, in accor-
dance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-59 and West Virginia Code of State RBules.

Biclder has been or expects to be approved prior to contract award by the Purchasing Division as a certified small, women-
and minorily-owned business,

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder raceiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Sacretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: (a) reject the bid; or {b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be pald to the coniracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue fo disciose io the Diractor of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has pald
ihe required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential,

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bid
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issuad to BY
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purch

i

0™ 0

LI

[F [PE°

D:‘"

reby certities that this certificate is true
if anythinForvtained within this certificate
OWigion [pfwriting immeltiately.

Bidder: Extras Support Staffing Signed: ‘ o

Date: May 18, 2016 Title: President

RECEIVED TIME__MAY. 19. _12:48PY
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

MANDATE: Under W. Va. Code §5A-3-10a, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any
of its political subdivigions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party
to the vendor or prospective vendlor is a debtor and: (1) the debt owed is an amount greater than one theusand dollars in
the aggregate; or (2) the debtor is in employer default.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed above does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to
chapter eleven of the W. Va. Code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and
the matter has not bacome final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not
in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, 1ax or other amount of money owed 1o the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers'
compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state
or any of its poiitical subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Employer default™ means having an oulstanding balance or liabiiity to the old fund or to the uninsured employers'
fund or being in pelicy default, as defined In W. Va. Code § 23-2c-2, failure to maintain mandatory workers'
compensation coverage, or failure to fully meet is obligations as a workers' compensation self-insured employer. An
employer is not in employer default if it has entered into a repayment agreement with the Insurance Comrmissioner
and remains in compliance with the obligations under the repayment agreement.

“Related party” means a parly, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company
or any other form or business association or other enlity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marrage,
ownhership or contract through which the parly has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor go that
the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of & vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the total
contract amount,

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor's authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penalty ot
law for false swearing (W. Va. Code §61-5-3) that neither vendor nor any related party owe a debt as defined
above and that neither vendor nor any refated party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or
employer default is permitted under the exception above.
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WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE:

Vendor's Name: Extras §qu‘cﬁ_8taﬂ}ng %
Authorized Signature: 2) i,' (,A_jm Date: May 18, 2016
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State of VVESL Virginia

County of Wood , tlo-wit;
Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this _'!9 _day of May . 20&.
My Commission expires Oec. 2l 2010 o 201_0_
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